

Mr Pete Krause
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Attn: Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

16/10/2020

Dear Mr Krause,

Penshurst Public School (SSD 8365)
Submission of Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan – Condition A13(c)

I refer to your submission dated 2 October 2020 seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) under condition A13(c) of SSD 8365.

I note that the original CEMP was approved by the Private Certifying Authority in March 2019 and was submitted to the Department for Information on 22 March 2019. I also understand that the revised CEMP (the subject of this letter) was approved by the Private Certifying Authority on 9 September 2020.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the revisions to the CEMP (Revision 9, dated 8 September 2020) under condition A13(c) of SSD 8365.

Please note that as per condition A15, the revised CEMP will supersede any previous revisions and must be implemented in accordance with the condition that requires the strategy, plan, or program.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Kelly at 9995 5733 or email samual.kelly@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary